From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.
Sent: 2/7/2011 12:48:56 PM

darren. hanway@sce.com (darren.hanway@sce.com); Mark.Hervey@sce.com

To: (Mark.Hervey@sce.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); ABesa@SempraUtilities.com
(ABesa@SempraUtilitics.com); [Redacted
Redacted
KMcKinley@semprautilities.com (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Invitation: CONFERENCE CALL - Discussion of 2009 RRIM Requirements
(Feb 9 11:00 AM PST in|Redacted Code: (Redacted )

All,

Please keep this Wednesday, 1-2pm open. After the meeting with me in the morning, | plan on having a
webinar with Kema to go over their spreadsheet used for the 2009 CFLs installed. We can discuss specific
issues with them at the 1pm call.

'l distribute the GoTomeeting and call in number after the Wednesday morning meeting.

leorge S. Tagnipes | 415.703.2451 (direct) | 415.703.2200 (facsimile} | jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov

CPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Evaluation Section  PLEASE VISIT http://eega2006.cpuc.ca.gov and
http://eega.couc.ca.gov
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From: Glenn.Comia@sce.com On Behalf Of Don Arambula/SCE/EIX
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 8:45 AM
To: Don Arambula/SCE/EIX; Tagnipes, Jeorge S.

Subject: Invitation: CONFERENCE CALL - Discussion of 2009 RRIM Requirements (Feb 9 11:00 AM PST
in|Redacted

When: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where:|Redacted | Code: [Redacted )

Importance: High

Description

Glenn,

Please schedule a conference call with the following people for 11AM on Wednesday, February 9.

Athena Besa - ABesa@semprautilities.com
Kevin McKinley - KMcKinley@semprautilities.com

Shilpa Ramaiya - srrd@pge.com

Redacted

Don Arambula
Mark Hervey

Darren Hanway

Title - Discussion of 2009 RRIM Requirements

Thanks!
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Darren Hanway

Customer Energy Efficiency & Solar Division
Southern California Edison

Ph: 626-633-3023 - Internal PAX 43023

Fax: 626-633-3170 - Internal FAX 43170

From: Darren.Hanway@sce.com [mailto:Darren.Hanwaylsce.com]

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 4:35 PM

To: Athena Besa; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Don Arambula; Redacted

Redacted Mark Hervey; kmckinley@semprautilities.com

Subject:

Jeorge wanted to set up a call on the 2009 RRIM deliverables and

indicated a time of 10am on Wednesday. Are you all free?

SB GT&S 0036497


mailto:Darren.Hanway@sce.com
mailto:kmckinley@semprautilities.com

